

From: Brian Kavalal

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 06, 2013

Subject:

Message:

Dear Nnake, we have noticed that you have dismissed our application for the STA experimentation authorization 0411-EX-ST-2013 on June 3rd 2013. We did submit payment for this application as requested on May 23rd 2013 to the St Louis address listed on the FCC web site. The email noticed stated you needed to receive payment no later than June 1st so we were hoping this was enough time for the FCC to process the payment.

What recourse do I have to have this application processed? Did you not receive the check that was mailed in time for approval?

Our Raytheon process does not allow us to pay using a credit card so we have used our internal process to mail a check to a physical address and this take several weeks to process which is why it went out on May 23rd.

Please advise on a path to resolution to approve the license application or alternative.

Thank you in advance,
Brian Kavalal
Chief Engineer
Raytheon IIS
317-306-7793
brian_r_kavalal@raytheon.com